
Fw: Press request: communication with Vrontas (sp?)

From Shaun Mulholland <smulholland@londonderrynh.gov>

Date Thu 2026-06-04 1:13 PM

To Kirsten Hildonen <KHildonen@londonderrynh.gov>

Shaun Mulholland
Town Manager
Town of Londonderry, NH 03053
603-432-1100 Ext. 151

From: Zachary Marano [REDACTED]

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2026 4:31 PM

To: Shaun Mulholland <smulholland@londonderrynh.gov>

Subject: Press request: communication with Vrontas (sp?)

External Email Notice

This message was sent from outside the Town of Londonderry offices. Please use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. If you were not expecting this message, verify the sender before responding. Please use the **Phish Alert** button to report suspicious emails.

Hi Shaun, can you send me email communication between you and Council Chair Ron Dunn regarding attorney Vrontas contacting town employees? This email should have been sent around May 18.

Thank you,
Zachary Marano